Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on March 26,
2019 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to
the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: March 19, 2019
Sarah Sterling, CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams David Fingar Seth Rapport
Russell Bartolotta Tish Finnegan Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi Derek Grout Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion John Lee Brian Stickles
Rick Cummings Carmine Pierro Maria Lagana Suttmeier

1. Chairman’s Remarks
2. Minutes, February 26, 2019*
3. Treasurer Report*
4. President/CEO Report
5. Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
1. 2018 Audited Financials *
2. 2018 Required Correspondence*
3. Form 990*
4. Internal Controls Statement*
5. 2018 PARIS Report*
b. Executive Committee
1. Strategic Initiatives 2019
¢. Loan Committee

L. Willa’s Bakery Café, LLC*
2. TrainTime Express, LLC*
3. Red Barn Hudson, LLC*

4. Portfolio Review*

5. Business Plan Update

6. Risk Assessment*
d. Workforce & Education Committee
1. Program Updates
e. Governance & Nominating Committee
6. 2018 Confidential Board Evaluation*
7. 2019 Compliance Calendar*
8. Committee Discharged Duties 2018*
9. Membership Update

Attachments:
Draft Feb 26, 2019 minutes Internal Control Statement Portfolio Review
Treasurer’s Report 2018 PARIS Report Risk Assessment
2018 Audited Financials Loan Writeup: Willa’s Bakery, LLC 2019 Compliance Calendar
2018 Req. Correspondence Traintime Express, LLC 2018 Committee Discharged Duties
Form 990 Red Barn Hudson, LLC
*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




&
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, February 26, 2019
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of
Directors was held at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on February 26, 2019. The meeting was called to
order at 8:30 a.m. by David Fingar, Chair.

i tus

Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Rick Cummings Board Member Present
David Fingar Chair Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Derek Grout Board Member Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Seth Rapport Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Present 8:32am
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present 8:32am
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present 8:32am
Stephanie Sussman Resident Present
Erlyn Madonia Resident Present
Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson Present
John Bradley Resident Present
Mame Bradley Resident Present
Mary Ellen O’Laughlin | Consultant Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 |518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Minutes:
Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the January 29, 2019 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
M. Tucker reviewed the balance sheet and the profit and loss. AMs. Suttmeier made a motion, seconded
by Ms. Finnegan to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reported:

e He was wrapping up the goat study and anticipated $45,000 in funds returning to CEDC.

e Hudson Valley Creamery had received the necessary approvals from the town and he
would be meeting with them later in the day.

e Continued work on broadband, reporting Spectrum had been given an additional 30 day
extension.

¢ Continued work on housing, meeting with Bob Gibson, Brenda Adams and Michael

Chameides regarding housing issues. He anticipated an enlargement of the group.

Working on regional branding with the Alliance for the Creative Economy.

Met with Ross Levy Empire State Development’s new Executive Director of Tourism.

The grand opening of the Skywalk had been scheduled for June 1*.

Work continued on the upcoming Job Fair to be held at Columbia Greene Community

College.

e Met with George Timmons, Vice-President and Dean of Academic Affairs at Columbia
Greene Community College, to explore ideas on a fabrication cluster. Mr. Tucker stated
there was also an interest in exploring instruction in soft skills relating to retail and
hospitality.

o  Will attend the CREDC kickoff session.

e Announced Vanguard Ventures presentation to the community on March 25% regarding
the anaerobic digester.

¢ Continued work with Drumlin Farms on their IDA project and received a request from
Columbia County to complete and application and administer a CDBG grant on their
behalf.

e  Work continues on CEDC, IDA, CRC and HIDA audits, PARIS and compliance
reporting.

Committee Reports:
Mr. Tucker noted the Audit and Finance, the Executive and the Workforce and Education Committees

didn’t meet in the past month.

Loan Committee:

Miracle Springs Farm Request:

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was for a $100,000 CEDC loan to provide working capital to Miracle
Springs Farm. The proposed interest rate was 5% with terms of 18 months of interest only payments
followed by 84 months of fully amortized payments. The collateral consists of a first mortgage lien on a
property which was independent of the farm. Ms. Lane explained NYS Parks and Recreation had
expressed interest in the independent property, valued at $685,000 according to the last appraisal
conducted in 2012. Mr. Lee stated the Loan Committee had recommended the request to the full board
with the following conditions: an updated appraisal, income taxes and a personal financial statement be
obtained from the second guarantor. Ms. Lane stated the farm was a working goat dairy and had been
enrolled in Hudson Valley AgriBusiness Development Corporation’s Accelerator program. Mr. Lee made




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the loan as presented with the additional conditions
recommended by the Loan Committee. Carried.

Portfolio Review:
Ms. Lane noted the report was clean. Mr. Stickles made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn fo approve
the report as presented. Carried.

Business Plan Update:
Mr. Tucker informed the Board Ms. Lane, Ms. Wilber and he had met to determine how to market the
loan program. He stated he would bring the plan with the financial section to the March meeting.

Governance and Nominating Committee:

Committee Assignments:

Mr. Campion reported the Committee had discussed committee assignments. The Committee decided to
add Mr. Fingar to all standing committees, Mr. Cummings was added to the Executive Committee, Mr.
Grout was added to the Workforce and Education Committee, Mr. Rapport was added to the Audit and
Finance and the Loan Committee and Ms. Sterling was added to the Loan Committee. The Chart below
contains the committee changes in bold. The Governance and Nominating Committee remains
unchanged, but will be addressed in the near future.

Executive Committee: Audit and Finance Committee
Mr. Fingar Mr. Bianchi
Mr. Calvin My, Fingar
Ms. Sterling Ms. Finnegan
Mr. Lee Mr. Lapenn
Mr. Cummings Mr. Lee
Mr. Spielmann Mr. Rapport
Loan Committee Workforce and Education Committee
Mr. Bianchi Mr. Lapenn
Mr. Fingar Ms. Adams
Mr. Lee Mr. Bartolotta
Mr. Rapport Mr. Calvin
Mr. Sherwood Mpr. Fingar
Ms. Sterling Ms. Finnegan
M. Stickles Mr. Grout
Mr. Lee
Ms. Suttmeier

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Slate of Directors (Annual Meeting):

Mr. Lapenn stated the Committee recommended the following CEDC Board members for election to
a three year term to expire on May 1, 2020:

James Calvin
Patricia Finnegan
James Lapenn
John Lee
Seth Rapport
Maria Suttmeier

Mr. Lapenn stated the Committee recommended Mr. Cummings be elected to complete a term
ending May 1, 2020 and Mr. Grout complete a term ending on May 1, 2021. Ms. Adams made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the recommended slate for submission to the CEDC
Membership at the annual meeting on April 30 2019. Carried.

Annual Meeting Preview:

Mr. Tucker stated he had contracted with Siena to proceed with the business study. He stated this
year the study would be presented at a separate event due to the limited time frame at the annual
meeting.

CEDC/IDA Contract:
Mr. Tucker stated the contract remained the same from the previous year. Mr. Calvin made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the contract as presented. Carried.

2018 Performance Measures Report, 2019 Performance Goals, 2018 Operations and
Accomplishments:

Mr. Tucker asked Mrs. Drahushuk to explain the three items. She explained the 2018 Performance
Measures outlined how the goals of CEDC were fulfilled in 2018. The 2019 Performance Goals
outlined the goals for 2019, and the operations and accomplishments listed the basic operations and
the accomplishments of the organization. The report was not a complete list, but an overview of the
year. She noted the documents fulfilled requirements of the Authority Budget Office (ABO) and
were included in the Public Authority Reporting Information System (PARIS) report. Mr. Lapenn
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to approve the three reports as presented. Carried.

Other Business:

Mr. Tucker asked Ms. Wilber to give the Board a membership update. Ms. Wilber stated CEDC
received 36 memberships from mid-December to February 26™, 9 of which are new and the
remainder renewals. The memberships received totaled $31,266.

Ms. Wilber stated she had sent an email to the board members containing a list of businesses who
had been sent an initial letter. She asked the board to initial the names they knew and she would
contact. She noted an additional mailing would be done with a goal of diversifying membership.
Ms. Suttmeier expressed her appreciation for diversification and addressed the dilemma of selling a
membership where the benefit is not tangible.

Mr. Tucker noted timing was important so not to conflict with the annual meeting sponsorships. He
stated he understood the need for value. Ms. Suttmeier suggested a members only event. Ms. Adams
emphasized the importance of messaging. She suggested utilizing stories about the loan clients.

A




Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Strategic Plan:

Mr. Tucker introduced Mary Ellen O’Laughlin who had lead the SWOT process at the December
18™ Board meeting. She handed out copies of slides that updated the Board on the process to date.
She stated the slides would be distributed electronically to the Board. Mr. Tucker stated the final
report would be presented at the next full board meeting on March 26™ and the annual meeting on
April 30", Ms. O’Laughlin stated she wished to meet with the board members prior to the March
Board meeting.

Mr. Tucker stated the goal would be to identify 3 items under each pillar and assign specific
activities. Mr. Fingar suggested the handout be emailed and the Board could respond via email. Ms.
O’Laughlin stated she would be following up with each board member. Mr. Tucker stated the public
participation would be done after the board’s input.

Public Comments:

Ms. Mussman handed out copies of an announcement of a discussion regarding NYS’s proposed ban of
plastic bags and alternatives. She informed the board, the City of Hudson was considering a tax on
AirBnb.

The meeting attendees discussed the issues and challenges regarding broadband

With no other business to be conducted or public comments Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Lee to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:47am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




11:50 AWM Columbia Economic Development Corp

031113 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19 Feb 28,18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/8avings
Checking and Savings 2,240,542.34  2,068,127.17 172,415.17 8.3%
Total Checking/Savings 2,240,542,34  2,088,127.17 172,416,117 8.3%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 33.65 0.00 33.65 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 147,333.33 43,666.66 103,666.67 237.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -36,091.73 -42,341.54 6,249.81 14.8%
Other loans recelvable 0.00 13,772.18 -13,772.18 -100.0%
Prepald expense 4,005.00 0.00 4,005.00 100.0%
SBA Loans Receivable 406,321.88 359,506.14 46,815.74 13.0%
Total Other Current Assets 521,602.13 374,603.44 146,998.69 39.2%
Total Current Assets 2.762,144.47 2,442,730.61 319,413.86 13.1%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,216.51 9,176.51 40.00 0.4%
Total Fixed Assets 9,216.51 9,176.51 40.00 0.4%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -85,355.32 -119,680.67 34,325.35 28.7%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Reecv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Recelvable 232,220.72 265,838.27 -33,617.55 -12.7%
Loans Recelvable 677,743.08 639,541.03 38,202.05 6.0%
Total Other Assets 853,100.17 822,881.61 30,218.56 3.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,624,461.16  3,274,788.73 349,672.42 10.7%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabflitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 14,080.07 14,372.33 -292.26 -2.0%
Total Accounts Payable 14,080.07 14,372.33 -292.26 -2.0%
Other Current Liabilitles
2000-02 - Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 2,250.00 499.00 1,751.00 350.9%
Accrued Expenses 7,208.34 7,278.,36 -70.02 -1.0%
Deferred Revenue 4,735.01 38,333.34 -33,598.33 -B87.7%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Gurrent Liabilities 17,493.356 49,410.70 -31,917.35 -64.6%
Total Current Liabliitles 31,573.42 63,783.03 -32,209.61 -50.6%
Long Term Liabilitles
Loans Payable to SBA 548,887.47 520,277.88 28,609.59 5.5%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 32,220.72 65,838.27 -33,617.56 -51.1%
Total Long Term Llabliitles 581,108.19 586,116.15 -5,007.96 -0.9%
Total Liabilities 612,681.61 649,899.18 -37,217.587 -5.7%
Equity
9,926.51 12,933.52 -3,007.01 -23.3%

Investad in Capital Assets

Page 1




11:50 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

03/11119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19 Feb 28, 18 $ Change % Change
Net assefs Restricted 292,231.89 305,739.76 -13,507.86 -4,4%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,691,647.87  2,283,242.39 408,405.48 17.9%
Net Income 17,973.27 22,973.89 -5,000.62 -21.8%
Total Equity 3,011,779.54  2,624,880.65 386,889.99 14.7%-
TOTAL. LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,624,461.16  3,274,788.73 349,672.42 10.7%

Page 2




11:48 AM

03/11/19
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2019

Jan - Feb 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income _

Administrative Revenue 5,666.67 5,833.32 -166.65 97.1%

Columbla County 76,666.66 76,666.66 0.00 100.0%

Grant I[ncome 5,201.28 6,889.12 ~1,687.84 75.5% :

Loan Income 6,213.67 10,836.36 -4,621.69 57.3%

Membership/Sponsorship 31,708.56 35,000.00 -3,291.44 80.6% ’

Other Income 834.56 2,598.11 -1,763.65 32.1% i

SBA Microloan T/A 15,833.34 15,833.34 0.00 100.0%

Total Income 142,124.74 153,655.91 -11,631.17 92.5%
Expense .

Conferences and Training 1,685.00 1,363.50 321.50 123.6% i

Consulting -TSI 21,334.00 21,333.34 0.66 100.0%

Consulting Fees 3,116.50 5,416.68 -2,300.18 57.5%

Direct Program Expenses 0.00 1,818.20 -1,818.20 0.0% . ,

Employer Payroll Taxes 4,022,18 4,416.68 -394.50 91.1% ;

Facility 5411.34 5,411.34 0.00 100.0%

Fringe Benefits 7,781.40 9,166.70 -1,385.30 84.9%

Insurance 2,832.65 3,750.00 -917.35 75.5%

Inter-Fund Expenses 2,500.00

Interest Expense 58.54

MicroBiz Expenses 2,418.34 2,433.34 -15.00 99.4%

New initiatives 6,560.00 12,500.00 -56,940.00 52.5%

Office Expense .
5060-01 - Gomp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 3,516.12 2,500.00 1,016.12 140.6% ‘
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax 895,05 666.68 228.37 134.3%

5060-03 - Internet 234,70 333.34 -98.64 70.4%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 730.12 833.32 -103.20 87.6%
5060-05 + Dues & Subscriptions 4,290.50 4,650.00 -359.50 92.3%
5060-06 - Postage 0.00 83.32 -83.32 0.0%
5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 1,631.34 916.68 714.66 178.0%
5060-08 - Web Site 708.14 833.32 -125.18 86.0%

Total Office Expense 12,006.97 10,816.66 1,189.31 111.0%

Other Expenses 139.44 833.32 -693.88 16.7%

Payroll 45,573.23 52,833.36 -7,260.13 86.3%

Professional Fees 720.16 3,289.40 -2,569.24 21.9%

Public Relations/Markefing 7,992.72 7,234.87 757.85 110.5%

Total Expense 124,161.47 142,617.39 -18,465.92 87.1%
Net Ordinary Income 17.973.27 11,038.52 6,934.75 162.8%
Net income 17,873.27 11,038.52 6,934,765 162.8%

Page 1




L jo | abed

12°¢L6" L) 8072282 15'£2¢’s lzess'e L¥'SYZ'9 awoau] 18N
LTELE L) 80'228'C 19°€2¢e's i2'z8s'e LSyz'e swoou] AreulpiQ 19N
szl ¥5'85 00’0 000 £6'260'7Z1 asuadxz [ejo)
2L266'L 00'0 00°0 000 ZL'266'L Buneyrepy/suoneay slgnd
91022 00°0 00°0 000 ol'0eL 533 JEUOISS3J0Id
£2T'ELGGY 000 000 000 £2'8L8'sY lio1hed
a1t 00°0 000 000 ¥76EL sesuadxy 810
26°600'T) 00°0 000 000 16°500°2) asuadxzy aoo
00°095'9 000 00°0 000 00°095'9 saanegiu] MaN
PEBLY'E 00°0 000 000 peaLv'e sasuadig zigololy
¥5°88 ¥5'8G 000 00°0 000 asuadxy jsalsu)
00°005'2 00°0 000 000 00°005'2 sasuadxz pung-sau]
69'288'z 000 Q00 000 G9'ZeR'e aoueImSU|
ov18L'L 00°0 00°0 000 o L8L'L sjpauag afuuy
LIPS 00°0 000 000 YE LIPS Aoey
81'220'y 00'0 000 000 8L'zzo'y saxel) |jolhed Jakojdug
05'9Ll'e 00°0 000 000 ogaLl's saad Bugnsuon
00'vEE'1Z 000 000 000 00'¥E€'12 181~ Buginsuog
00°589'L 000 000 000 00'589'L Bujurely pue ssouassjuo)
asuadxy
rLYZV TR 79°088'2 15'eze’s LT'285'e vE'8EE'0e) swosuj [ej0 )
vE'Ee8'sl 000 00°0 000 $£ee8'sl VI Ueo|oIIN YIS
95'v¢8 2TYTT gz'zzl 0062 Li'egt awosu} J2ylo
95°80.L° L 00°0 800 000 95'80L'LE diysiosuodgsdiyssogusiy
19°€12'9 ar'959'2 000 12'1656'¢ 00'0 |wWodU| UBo]
8C°102'G 000  8Z°102's 000 000 aL0oU[ JUBIG
99'999'0L 000 00°0 000 99'999'9L funog elqunjod
19'999'c 000 000 000 19'999'G aNUSASY dALRISIUILPY
SWIodU|

asuadxgpwoosug Aeuiplo

TvioL YES velol pund 9gG3 ¢ (2101 pung ueoy} g Bugesado 1

6107 Atenuge4 ybnoiy; Em.::mw
sse[) Ag ss07 9 Mjold sised [enuooy

§LLLED
dioo Juauwidojsaaq 2iLIOU0IS BI(UIN[OY Y £5:11



00°60v'ZTE 00°LI8'TL — 00°L18'TL _ _ DAIDS3Y Jamo ] ..quS-
00'265°0vT 00°SYT'6TT 00°SYT'6TT 00°€TE’sYy EX-ER AunoD ausalg jo ueg
00'STL'6E SN Auno) ausalp Jo yueg
00°'820'ET 7411 yueg A3y

00°690°1C €471 sueg As) spund ueot vgs

00'LPP'1Z1 00" LY 1T 007609 spung ueoy ygs

00°SS€E‘aq pund ueo 5a3d

SenIBs5aY |BI0L aqeleny IdAL diysuonejay yueg SJUNOY IAIRSAY
00°ZZL'v90'T 00°S0V'S6E 00°/6T'882°T _ 00°'geQ’szE - - Spuny 3[qejieay - YS!
00'EE0°STE 00°99€'€ET 5d7H Ajunog susauo 4o Yueg
00°091Z0T R Ayuno) sussio jo yueg
aauejeg 00°T89°09 741 ueg Aoy
oljopiog ueoty 0092887 €414 yueg Ay

vgs Uy pund ueo 0NN ydS
00°6TE 699 00'79T'€96 00°591°sP6 00°1S€'SY6 AS Jjueg Jooutspuii
- Pe) sjueg yoouapupy {san) [jews) pung ueoy 3430
sasuejeg ueoy 00'666'LT 00°666'LT pn’ Jjueg Yooylspuby
Suipueising S3JuUR[Ed UBOT - AS Sueg Yooy apuy
v8s 2203l Suipuelsing - AS Aueg Jooyspuly
|el01 2d3D WBLN) Slgejieay [e30L pusj ol o|qejleny | 3dAL digsuoneay yueg pund teo 3GI0

6T0Z ‘82 AMenigoa4- saoue|eg JUNoIIy /IasSIYy 1 O1j0J0d UeoT SulpueisSIng JU34NT ‘UBo




L24ry

This Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Controls was adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation, (the “Corporation™), a public benefit
corporation established under the laws of the State of New York, on this

Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Control

Purpose

To satisfy the requirement of Section 2800 (1)(a)(9) and Section 2800 (2)(a)(9) of Public
Authorities Law, the Corporation has prepared the following statement:

Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Controls

This statement certifies that the Columbia Economic Development Corporation followed a
process that assessed and documented the adequacy of its internal control structure and policies
for the year ending December 31, 2018. '

To the extent that deficiencies were identified, the Corporation has developed corrective action
plans to reduce any corresponding risk.




D

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Specialist
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: March 1, 2019
Applicant: Willa’s Bakery Café LLC
364 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $30,000 CEDC Loan and
$30,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Purchase kitchen equipment, including convection oven, espresso
machine, commercial mixer, hood system; also working capital.
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan
Repayment: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $483.15
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $511.74
Proposed Collateral: Lien on all business assets of Willa’s Bakery Café LLC
Jobs: Project is expected to create two FT and four PT jobs




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: March 4, 2019
Applicant:  Lisa Warner
PO Box 226
Chatham, NY 12037
Amount: $22,500 CEDC Loan
$22,500 SBA Microloan
Project: To establish a business, Train Time Express, which will be a train amusement
ride for children to ride during festivals
Purpose: Purchase equipment

Interest Rate:

Term:

Collateral:

Jobs:

7.25%

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $386.31
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $386.31

All business assets belonging to Lisa Warner

Project is expected to create two PT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: March 8, 2019

Applicant:  Vanessa Elizabeth Enterprises, LLC
DBA Red Barn Hudson
93 Ten Broeck Avenue
Hudson NY 12534

Amount: $22,500 CEDC Loan
$22,500 SBA Microloan

Purpose: Furniture, fixtures and equipment, inventory, outdoor tent, and working capital

Interest Rate: 7.25% on the CEDC Loan
7.25% on the SBA Microloan

Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $386.31

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $386.31
Collateral: ~ First lien on all business assets; personal guaranty of the principal
Jobs: Project will create 4 FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




SC 18T Heg 00°ZTLH90° 19 PIvL Y1918 €301 3uatmo
e OhF 11 $ 00°E0V S6¢€ § 00°LZT°119 §
Tiz/eoe0 | 61/L0/€0 6 YETISS %SL'L 9 | 00°LG0°ST. S1/60/60 - 000°0E$ OUOIN | sussIo-inisieD V31 SHSIGHIA
¥z/82/96 | 61/80/20 8c |.. SCoths %00L -] . L 1.00'T00°¢ET B1/87/90 .| 000628  |-OMODAN ;|.. .. ..UOJSBulAlq] . ... - 1004 ONINIANYM
ve/ge/c0 | 6L/82Z120 8z €T OTPS %00 L 9 [e01zr'ze S1/8T/€0 000°5Z8 OUON weyyeyo SSIONRId V2 S3INNA 2
£e/veres .| BLivLiZ0 9 £T6TYS .- | . -%STL 9 | 00°8€8"LT LIbZ/To | . 0007528 090N EETRE _ ANSTIISIA L) IALYAS
ezievioL | 6L/SLE0 9 €Tk 9%00'L 9 | 00'819°0C L1/E1/01 000°578$ 0¥ aedog| 071 'SIASINJHALNS 9HNS
\ZiELZl | 6LISLIZ0 el | -S68ELS %00°L £ {00005 . _8V/E1/TT | . 00598 . | O¥WIIAL .z BINEZIZ .. SSINTIIM ALINTUIS
0z/e0ree | 6LEe/0 9 STTEVS %05°L 5 | 00'03€'S $1/90/20 000°52$ 04D wessuy MOOHEANNON
0Z/92/60 | BLI/2I0 8T | . SL19% %00°L €. |[-00LSTT  [-L1BT/60 |.....000T§ | O¥ODN:| - MUMOJUEULID|. - ZZANNOHMOH
Z2/0EIE0 | 61520 0 | #93TvS %STL 9 | 00'TESYL 91/TE/E0 000°5Z8 040N uosphH ou ® ONIQHV "LLOFTVL
12/80/20 .| 61/80/20 8 | LV98T8 .| .%00°L € | 00r6¥ 9 81/80720 . L7638 . .| OGN .|, susaloisIen|. . . . Z# DIML-IAILINRNG
sL/ezv0 | 6471220 £C | YLSSTR %00°L 9 [000TL | £1/52/v0 000518 OUDIN ‘uospny NOLLYHOJH0D NVEVN| ¥uVd
V2/eorel. | 6LivLE0 Z |- 0V6098 | %SLL |- 9 . |.005€0°61 .. |-ST/Z0/ZT .| 000°Se$ . [ OMOIA: uospny] Lo oo . COTINOSUAH 3T10
L2/L1S0 | 6LELRO 1L 36°L6VS %ST L S | 00ZLE T 91/11/50 000°573 040N uospny <z<pmqom<z YINIZZid VO
ZeIELPD | BLIELIED . €1 | 10668 %00°L . s | o0¥E LUSHY0 | 000SS .| OUDIN. jooylapuny |- SONINNIF.MOIN
STISLED | 00/00/10 Gl €2 62rS %S L g | 00'000°sz 6L/SLIZ0 000'6Z$ | OWDIN uospny 571 '500095 YNNI
Z2iieiv L | BLL0/E0 Iz ge'/8Z% %00°L 8y | 00FPEL) gy/ze/vl | 0002lS | OHOWN NVH.LVHD SLIINONANYMT
£2/L0/90 | B1/42/20 1 | geeerd ] %0s. | 9 10072001 GL/L0/90 | .- 000'sZS . |-OUDIN . L US|, -Z# ONIMIOMOOOM ST
02/80/%0 | 61/22/20 8 16°1028 %SGL'L G l00°2¥6°€ §1/80/%0 000'0L$ | OHWDIN Juays Zit HiVdIY INIONT ZLUVMS T
61/20/20 | 61/12/20 z 1L 6ELS %009 9 Joozeee. €1/20/80.] 005’028 | OHDIN - wayn|- O -AMINIM WVYHIVHED NOSAnH
yZILLIG0 | 6L/6)I20 8l 520273 %0G'9 9 | 008.9'C2 81/21/50 000'62$ | OMDIN UOSpNH Z# WIHLOTD NOSAanH
£e/eL60 | 6L/12/20 €l .| ZevLrs %00'9 €L . |.00°e6L 02 LLELI60 000°sZS . .| OHOIN | _uospnH| JIV13W.SNIHLY NOSAnH
22i90/20 | 6LV L20 g 92658 %Q0"Z v [ 002zZ6'LL 8L/80/20 000'6ls | OMOIN WELFeyd HvZvd NVHYS
27160 | 6L/11/20 ¥l ] 89cor$. | %008 9 {00898t -| 8L/Li60 | . 000°S2S . |-OMOIN.] | Umojleulas LYWOHANNY T NMOLNVINGED
€Z/0L0L | 8LLLeED 0l 20° /628 %00'L ¢ [o089edl 8L/01/01 000'GL8 | OHOIN -uospny >z<n_s_8 UIMOIE 'DYD'D
VZ/61H0L | 61220 | 96¥%SLE .| 61 9675LE | %EeTL £ |.00€8L°C - -411BLI0L 000'G$ ... .| QHDIN . . uespnyj - - ALNV3E N3FHS
61L/L2/50 | 61/12/20 12 /8°09%% %05' G | 0068l y1112/50 000tz [ OHOIN Jooylapury zm:o:zs_aﬁn_ 1STH04d MoviE
61/0E/8C | 8L/L0/01 ie | §.8.28 %SZ.L |.€ . |00826¢C. 917L€/80..| . .00065 . .|.OHOIN | susain-uoytes| ... e#5000423
72/90/60 | 61722120 L LG Iv28 .| %00'L S [ 0071856 21780160 | - 006'ZLE - .| O"OiN .. . - Hodjools] . ST ‘STTVS ¥VO S.NMOUE
ez/eeiv0 | 61/90/20 geC | 6reezs %0S'9g S | o0gesel 8LIEZIF0 000'GLS [ OWOIN uospny ANINITHW 51164 YaiH3g
£TZISO .| BHIZIT0 +e 121928 | %059 S Joogos'tL . | 8lwe/e0 | 05€'€l$ .| OHDIN .- NOBISABID ... SHYOMUOOM Y INTVY
VZI0Z/o0 | 6164120 0z | €292p3 %00° . 9 [ooc00'ce 81/02/90 000'62¢ | OMDIN. HOBJIABID A LANIGYD % MHOMTIIN MOV
LZ/IELIPD .| 6Li6LIZ0 el |.. $0'669% . ] %001 9 | 00/92'2}-. |.euelv0 | -000°ce$. . | O¥DIN - .v... . -uospny].. . - SALSNANIVOIISYE
st | wadsen| O06<  |eng| mewked | ey | swax | PEEOT | ojep pmowry | adAy ﬂﬂbﬂ OXDIIAI YHS
abueyn Jrang ised | feq ATTICOIAL 1591930y jo# ueo 3uQy ueoy SuQ ueoT
6E07/8Z/C
JYO04TY SILLYLS NYOT DQED

6loz/e/e




00°000'002 $ { LL/L1/Z0 | 00°000'00T a1 slapuejd
SINVYD
0S5 P €S 00°SZr'ees 000°782%
6L/L0/S0 | 61/52120 L | #9009'¢8 .| %00 1 - | O0EIED” ZL/10/S0 | 000'P8iS. oS . uojsbuinr]| v8) ANTNVIND ASTIVA NOSANH
12/L0/L0 | 8L/9ZZ) | 989°E¥8s | |} o8'Eves %009 Gl | 002502 90/L0/10 | 000°00L% 08 Juollia]y DNILNBRILSIA S.0T159NY
00'+9%°C$ LI TISZIS 00'615699% P Y10°€00°18 TVIOL
gz/el/on | BLISLIZO gl | oszles %00°G £l | 00°000'GZ LUELIEL 000'6.$ 594090 ‘UOSpNH ALITVLIdSOH 13341S SS0HI IY
¥2/8Z/50 || 61/80/20 82 | coZors %00°G 9 . | 00688 eT 81/82/90 | - -000'se$ . |.D€ad . uopsbulAr -_1004 SNIMIANYM
$2/82/80 | 6L/82/20 9z | 2970v$ %00°S 9 |[o008s6'Le 81/82/£0 000°62$ 5840 weyzeys SSIONIMEL V8 STMNd ¢
QE/L0/S0_ | 61/80/20 L | vLLI01S %00 S | 00'89F'20r | GI/L0/S0 |..-869'82L% . .[-98aD . __3lodusain .-SIOIANIS XINIOHAJ]
cziveiz0 | 8LivliZo ¥Z | £6'50p %SZ S 9 | 00'€2s' .l LLI¥2iz0 000°SZ$ 9800 YORIGABID AMTTIILSIA L)L 3IVIS
€Z/ELIOL | BLIGEZ0 €L | .zozovd .| %00%S ¢ |.00D6E0Z LLIELIOL 000Gz | -:©8a00 | edog| - .. OT1'S3SNIdHIINT SHNS
0Z/90/€6 | 6LiET/L0 g 5Z'ZEvs %05 "L L |00L8E's ¥1/90/20 000628 | 9800 WEIoUY MOOUEANNOY
6L/Ee¥0 | 6L/LER0 €2 | ¢l965% %00°L g9 [006LLL EL/EZiv0 | -000'5ES 9809 . UOSpNH| . dHOD ¥YSYNI M¥Vd
B1/S2/60 | 6L/90/€0 | 00P9¥eh | G | 20Ced LS %00°L Z | 007EB L1 PLIGLEL 000'09% 5gdd YOOLSpUTY ONSVOIVYD 1NVd
ZZ/10120 | 65220 1 1 02%ees | wsTL ¢ | 00'6Z6EL 81/51760 ZEL'51E  [-9800 - MNorIGARID| - AMIMINE MOVHIAY ™ Q10
$Z/ISHED | BLIELED el | ¢€£e6lLs %009 5 | o0128%9 LLIELIFD 000°0k$ 94809 HooyIspury SONINNIT MDIN
6L/L0/0L . | BLFLIZ0 Z | .o7'969% %GLL o |oossliz Sl/20/ek | 000'0F$ | -©8a0. -uoSpnH| .. _NOSanH 3a10
§Z/SL/Z0 | 00/00/10 SL | zivels %00'G. 9 | 00'000'sY 61/51120 0005V Dga0 UOSpNH O71°S000D YNNI
BL/LO/OL | 61/82/20 1 1871668 %SCE 0L | 00'SOE®R. 60/10/0) 000'00l¢ | ©84dd {oouapury YAIN3O SWNOH SOV
1Z/E0L | BLILO/ED €L | ..00°05/8 %00°S 0L | 00¥0Z 56 LLIELI0L goo'oold | ©8dd weisuy (aNOJd 3H1) HSRRIVIN VONI]
12/10/S0 | 6Li1Z/20 1 ¥0'6£5$ %059 9 | 0008l S1/L0/90 190283 5900 sy Z# ONDINOMAOOM W a'r
¥Z/51/90 . | 6\/L0/0 5l S9'28e8 %00°L 0L | 00°699°Ey 71/51190. 000088 [.©8409 UOSpRH *ONI*SISINYD NOSAnNH
EZ/ELB0 | 61112120 €l | zozors %00°G 9 | 00%5L'B) LLIELI60 000523 28d0 uospnH V.13 SNIH.LY NOSanH
61/20/80 .| 6L/12/20 - ¢ | 88908r% %00E | O | 00GIE'S '€1/0/80..] _ Gv0ces | .9daa0 JUSLS 347 AHINIM WYHLYHO NOSAnH
£z/0L/0L | BLILLED al 106828 %00°G S | 00'GEE DL 8L/0L/0L 000'SL$ 5gad "uospny ANVAINOD H3MOTH § 9D
¥Ziv1i60 | BL/LLIZ0 vl | sozovs %00'S .9 |.0086L%2 81L/7LIB0 000628 | ©8a0 | . umcjieuiss| o711 LVNOYUNAV I.NMOLNYINYED
€2/le/e0 | suowzl | o6vies -1 1T | 96WiTs %009 | & |o01seet 8L/e/E0 | . zeeyis .| 980D - ; 2epsiliH] - SINITIOD ST ‘AZSH0Q-aIDHEg
£2/VZIS0 | 61122120 ¥Z | Le 192s %05'9 S | 00'208°LE 811¥2/50 0ge'eLE 9839 }OBIGARID SHIYOMTOOM VIV
$2/02/90 | 61/61120 1-02 | . 049018 %006 . | . | 008ovoy 81/02/20 000088 |-980D - . YoBIeABlD AULANIEVD 2 NHOM TN MOV
22/20/60 | ‘61/2220 1€ | 99'1ves %009 S | 00'Zzs'6 £1/80/60 00SCLE 9800 othy201g 071 ‘SFVS ¥YO SNMOEE
31va LA oe<dl {3nal INSNAVd | Hive jouvaA| egueo]  JsieauecT| INNOWY | IdAL

IONVHO | 1581 [3na lsvdjAval ATHINOW [is3u3aiNi] jo# NSO | NvOT 9RO | NvOl UMO] INEEREY

61/82/2ANNI NYO'1

LHO4TT SNLVIS NVOT JA3D

610¢/8/e




CEDC Compliance Calendar

Board Meeting Activity Notes
Month

January Board and Committee Self-Evaluations Require Committee
Summary Review, Required documents & Board review and
presented to Board and Committees for approval | approval

February Review Mission Statement and Measurements Changes to Mission
Report for changes, Board and Committee Self- | Statement require BD
Evaluation Summary review, Required approval and
documents presented to Board and Committees | resubmission to ABO
for review

March Review Annual, Audit, Procurement and Require Board
Investment Reports (Reports are produced by review and approval
PARIS) DEADLINE 3/31/19
Board Evaluation Deadline for submission
3/31/19

April Form 990 review and approval. Policy and Form 990 requires
Procedure Review and update Board review and
Annual Financial Disclosures approval
Distribution/Followup

May Policy and Procedure Review and update

June Policy and Procedure Review and update

July Policy and Procedure Review and update

August Policy and Procedure Review and update

September Budget Review DEADLINE 10/31/19

October Budget Review and approval Budget requires
Annual Financial Disclosures Followup Board review and

approval

November Policy and Procedure Review and update
Board and Committee Evaluation Distribution

December Policy and Procedure Review and update

Annual Financial Disclosures Followup
Board and Committee Evaluations Followup
Preparation begins on required documents




2018 CEDC Committee Discharged Duties:
During 2018 the CEDC Audit and Finance Committee:

e The Committee reviewed charter.

Reviewed and recommended the audit engagement letter, the 2017 management letter,

audited financials, 990 and PARIS report submissions for approval to the CEDC Board.

Reviewed financial statements.

Reviewed the risk assessment document.
Reviewed portfolio, vendor expense summary.
Reviewed the proposed 2019 budget.

During 2018 the Executive Committee:

Reviewed charter, recommended 1-3 new members be added.

Approved forwarding Tucker Strategies consulting contract to the full board.
Performed review of CEO goals and performance

Reviewed the membership structure and discussed switching to an investor model.
Reviewed 2 parcels in default for action. Recommended action to full board.
Reviewed and recommended an update of the 2016 strategic initiatives.

Reviewed and recommended 2019 budget to the full board.

During 2018 the CEDC Governance and Nominating Committee:

Recommended a slate of officers to the CEDC full board.

Reviewed and recommended a slate of Directors to the corporate members.
Interviewed and recommended 1 candidate for CEDC board seat.
Reviewed board compliance and the corporate by-laws.

of the Loan Committee with alternates.
Reviewed charter.

e Recommended change in committee status from ad-hoc to standing committee of
Workforce and Education Committee.
¢ Recommended increase in check signing ability of President/CEO.

During 2018 the CEDC Loan Committee:

¢ Reviewed Seventeen total loan requests, six CEDC and eleven SBA.
o Eleven recommended to the full board for approval.
o Six approved by the loan committee.
o One loan turned down.
o Ten approved Microloans closed.

Recommended changes to the bylaws to the full board allowing the proposed expansion




o Six CEDC loans closed.
o $209,127 total lent by SBA.
o $167,572 total lent by CEDC.
Reviewed and recommended 6 loans for modification.
Reviewed and recommended 3 loans for writeoff.
o 1 of the recommended loans is being paid by the borrowers.
Reported 4 SBA and 5 CEDC loans paid in full in 2018.
Reviewed loan loss review.
Default letters sent to two Commerce Park property owners.

Overview of discharged duties 2018:

During 2018 the Workforce and Education Committee:

Elected Chair

Reviewed charter, made minor changes.

Discussed potential projects

Approved $5,000 grant to the Hudson City School District’s YES program.

Discussed and outlined Recruitment Expo. Resulting in 2 events attracting 110
employers and 360 job seekers.

Hear an overview of the Saratoga BOCES Career Jam, discussed the potential of holding
one in the County.

Approved for a $5,000 grant from the Berkshire Taconic Foundation to fund the 2018
Junior Leadership Camp & Internship Program.




